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License R-77

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization and Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Thomas:

In support of our application for renewal of our operating license

R-77, I have enclosed a partial response to your questions dated

January 21, 1983. Questions 5 and 10 require additional effort, and

I anticipate submittal of answers to these two questions within two

wee.ks.

Sincerely,

J W f
Louis G. IIenry

Acting Director

amf
enCs.

cc: Cnaries C. Thomas
Los Alamos Scientific Laboratory

Subscribed and sworn this lith day of

March, 1983.
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RICHARD E. D{RNE''

tiOTARY P'JDLIC STAIE OF NEW YORK
Qum's ied in Erie County

L.*y Commission Empires March 30,19h.,
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